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Joy Irene (LKK Auto)

From: Joy Irene (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 8 June, 2015 11:48 AM
To: Jasmine Tan
Cc: CS A Team
Subject: Reminder: 2013 CASES PENDING ACCEPTANCE AND LOD
Attachments: SHD 9564P.pdf; SHD 5327J.pdf; SHD 5294U.pdf; SHC 5032P.pdf; SHB 7504L.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Dear Jasmine, 

 

With reference to our previous correspondence and e-mail below. 

 

We would like to follow-up on your reply on your acceptance on our offer made and for its supporting documents. 

 

Kindly revert within the next 10 days from the date of this e-mail please (by 22.06.2015). Otherwise, we shall have 

no other option but to write to our principal that there is no further development on these cases and will have to 

submit our report on wp. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-6051 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the 

sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

 
 

 

From: Joy Irene (LKK Auto)  

Sent: Monday, 18 May, 2015 5:15 PM 

To: Jasmine Tan 

Cc: 'roel.c@transcabservices.com.sg'; 'zhewei.kek@transcabservices.com.sg' 

Subject: FW: 2013 CASES PENDING ACCEPTANCE AND LOD 

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Dear Ms. Jasmine, 

 

Amended to 6 (2013) cases. 

 

For your review, consideration and acceptance: 

 

  OUR REFERENCE TAXI DOA SETTLEMENT OFFER STATUS 

1 CC3/AIG13013807/Kjt2 SHD 9564P 28/07/2013 COR(w/GST)                               $7,704.00     NO LOD DOCUMENTS 
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     LOR($114.49 x 5.5 DAYS)         $    629.70   

     LTA search fee                            $        5.35   

     TOTAL                                          $ 8,339.05   

     GLOBAL SUM OFFER AT 80%    $ 6,670.00   

         

2 CC3/AXA13014524/Kjm3 SHD 5327J 06/08/2013 COR(w/GST)                               $5,029.00     NO LOD DOCUMENTS 

     LOR($96.30 x 7 DAYS)               $    674.10   

     LOI($50 x 7 DAYS)                     $     350.00   

     LTA search fee                            $        5.35   

     TOTAL                                          $ 6,058.45   

     GLOBAL SUM OFFER AT 50%    $ 3,025.00   

         

3 CC3/AXA13022346/Kjy3 SHD 5294U 22/11/2013 COR(w/GST)                               $5,136.00     NO LOD DOCUMENTS 

     LOR($96.30 x 7.5 DAYS)           $    722.25   

     LTA search fee                            $        5.35   

     TOTAL                                          $ 5,863.60   

     GLOBAL SUM OFFER AT 80%    $ 4,690.00   

         

4 CC3/AXA13023824/Kjy3 SHC 5032P 13/12/2013 COR(w/GST)                               $3,693.14     NO LOD DOCUMENTS 

     LOR($133.75 x 4 DAYS)             $    535.00   

     LOI($50 x 4 DAYS)                     $     200.00   

     LTA search fee                            $        5.35   

     TOTAL                                          $ 4,433.49   

     GLOBAL SUM OFFER AT 80%    $ 3,500.00   

         

5 CC3/AXA13023825/Kjy3 SHD 9173J 25/11/2013 COR(w/GST)                               $1,337.50     NO LOD DOCUMENTS 

     LOR($115.56 x 2 DAYS)             $    231.12   

     LTA search fee                            $        5.35   

     TOTAL                                          $ 1,573.97   

    GLOBAL SUM OFFER AT 100% $ 1,500.00  

         

         

6 CC3/AIG13009648/Kht2 SHB 7504L 22/5/2013 COR(w/GST)                               $1,444.50     NO LOD DOCUMENTS 

     LOR($114.49 x 2.5 DAYS)         $    286.23   

     LOI($50 x 2.5 DAYS)                  $     125.00   

      LTA search fee                            $        5.35   

     TOTAL                                          $ 1,861.08   

        GLOBAL SUM OFFER AT 50%    $   930.00   

 

 
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

Sent: Monday, 18 May, 2015 3:44 PM 

To: Jasmine Tan 



3

Cc: 'roel.c@transcabservices.com.sg'; 'zhewei.kek@transcabservices.com.sg' 

Subject: 2013 CASES PENDING ACCEPTANCE AND LOD 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Dear Ms. Jasmine, 

 

Kindly review the following offer settlement of these (5) 2013 cases for your consideration and acceptance: 

 

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

 

 

Please revert. 

 

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
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Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the 

matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 

negotiation of terms/settlement. 

 

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 

liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement. 

 

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the 

sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

 
 

 


